
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 10:07 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Letter

Importance: High

Mike take a look at lunch and give me a call.

Richard, Adam, and I think it is good to go. Once I hear back from you I will sign for you and get it out the door yet today, along with electronic copies to the executive office.

Thanks.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2014 10:03 AM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint Letter

I am out in the field today...may get an opportunity to look at itotherwise I can take a last look first thing Monday

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 12, 2014, at 9:41 AM, "Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)" <RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Good Morning Mike,

I have attached a copy of the Flint letter. It has been finalized, but Steve would like you to take one last look at it, then e-mail me back with any changes or to let me know that it is okay.

Thanks,

Jo Anne Rennaker
Secretary
Department of Environmental Quality - Lansing District Office
Office of Drinking Water & Municipal Assistance
Office of Waste Management & Radiological Protection
517-284-6643

<Flint DBP MCL 4Q14 d3.doc>

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 10:54 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: flint caller

Ok thanks. When you get a chance try to put together a list of who has called and who you have talked to. Then email it to Adam, Richard, Liane, and me, so if we get repeat callers we can try to get on the same page.

Thanks Mike. Hang in there and keep up your efforts they really do make a difference.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: flint caller

Yes....the PPI — Bradley tried to contact me twice at 10:15amso I will return his call

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817